
 
          

  
  

 
 

 

   
    
               

    
 

 
 

     
   

 
      

 
     

 
 

     
   

        
     

      
    

 
 
 

        
   

    
    

     
   

    
  

    
  

    
 

  
    
      

   
 

       
      

   
     

      
   

  
 

Enterprise Resource Management Services
1815 Sir Isaac Brock Way, P.O. Box 1042, Thorold, ON L2V 4T7 
Tel: 905-685-1571 Toll-free 1-800-263-7215 
Fax: 905-682-8521 
www.niagararegion.ca 

Date: April 21, 2017 
To: Bidders who attended the Mandatory Site Visit 
RE: Humberstone Landfill Gas Collection and Control System Operation, Maintenance, and Monitoring 

Our File Number: 2017-T-09 

ADDENDUM #1 
DIRECTIVE 

I. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

Q1:	 How much landfill gas does the Region anticipate will be recovered and sent to the flare on a 
continuous basis? 

A1:	 The Niagara Region anticipates about 180cfm when the flare is in operation. 

Q2:	 Does the Region expect that the 700 cfm flare will have enough landfill gas to operate continuously 
24 hours per day 7 days per week or does the Region expect the flare to run intermittently? 

A2:	 No. Based on the fact that 48 hours into the 72 hour trial the LGCCS cannot maintain the minimum 
operating temperature and the percent oxygen has increased and the percent methane has decreased. 
The flare will run intermittently once commissioned. Based on this knowledge, the Niagara Region is in 
the process of identifying the proper operating plan for the LGCCS. SCADA System screen shots taken 
during the trail are included for reference. 

Q3:	 It doesn’t seem that the MOECC approvals require the flare to run continuously. The Region has 
indicated a remote response time requirement of 2 hours and a physical response time of 4 hours 
for emergency services. Emergency services have been defined as “services that include the 
elimination of imminent safety hazards or the correction of potential or real regulatory violations 
that may occur with the LGCCS”. Can the Region verify that the system has been constructed to 
meet TSSA requirements for safety and has full TSSA approval (both field approval of the flare stack 
and B149.6 approval)? Can the Region verify that an after-hours system shut-down will not 
generally require emergency services? 

A3:	 The LGCCS at Humberstone is TSSA compliant and approvals have been received from TSSA.  In 
general, the Niagara Region confirms that after-hours system shut-down does not typically require 
emergency services. TSSA approvals are attached. 

Q4:	 We understand that the system has not been commissioned and that that the construction 
Contractor is required to demonstrate a 72 hour prove and run time.  Does this need to be 72 hours 
of continuous operation? Is it the intent that the contract for the successful proponent under this 
contract will start immediately following approval of the 72 hour prove and run time?  When is this 
anticipated to be? 

A4:	 It is the intent of Niagara Region to start the contract once the LGCCS is commissioned.  If the LGCCS is 
commissioned before this award, the Niagara Region will make other arrangements for the LGCCS 
OM&M until this tender is awarded.  The Niagara Region anticipates the LGCCS to be commissioned 
within the next few weeks. The Niagara Region and our consultant GHD agreed to terminate the trial 
at 48 hours due to the fact the minimum temperature in the flare could not be achieved and since the 
methane and oxygen had decreased and increased to levels that were not conducive to running the 
LGCCS.  Screen shots of the SCADA through the trial are included for reference. 

http://www.niagararegion.ca/
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Enterprise Resource Management Services
1815 Sir Isaac Brock Way, P.O. Box 1042, Thorold, ON L2V 4T7 
Tel: 905-685-1571 Toll-free 1-800-263-7215 
Fax: 905-682-8521 
www.niagararegion.ca 

Q5:	 Is it possible to observe the system in operation prior to bid closing?  We would imagine that this 
may require an extension to the bid closing date. 

A5:	 Due to the fact that the gas quantity was inadequate and the trial was terminated at the 47 hour mark, 
the Niagara Region feels there is little advantage to observing the LGCCS in operation.  The Niagara 
Region did take screen shots of the SCADA screen through the trail which are included for your 
reference. 

Q6:	 The Region has budgeted 416 hours for regular LGCCS O&M on-site activities. If repairs or O&M 
requiring confined space are required, will the Region approve additional hours to allow for more 
than 1 technician to be on-site at the same time? 

A6:	 Yes, however, the Successful Bidder must get approval for this work in writing in advance of starting 
the work. The Niagara Region notes that the majority of the maintenance required on the LGCCS 
during the term of the pending contract will be covered under warranty 

Q7:	 The document indicates that the successful proponent will be responsible for downloading the 
recorder data, quarterly or once per recording period, if necessary. Can the Region indicate if the 
data can be accessed and downloaded remotely or if we need to physically attend the site and copy 
the data to a USB stick?  After we have downloaded the data, where does the Region want the 
historical data to be stored? 

A7:	 The Niagara Region has VM Horizon Client to access the data. Our IT department will provide the 
Successful Bidder with remote access to the SCADA system for the Humberstone LGCCS. All of our 
data is stored on-Site on our local Historian.  There should not be a need for the Successful Proponent 
to store or save the data. 

Any and all Addenda is to be acknowledged in the spaces provided on the Form of Tender. 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

Vicki Lafford-Field 
Purchasing Agent 

(End of Addendum #1 , total 2 pages) 

http://www.niagararegion.ca/
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